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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of Alok Infrastructure Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Alok Infrastructure Limited
(“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement
of Profit and Loss(including other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “financial
statements”)

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, -

This responsibility also includes maintenance of ~adequate accounting ‘records ‘in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
of error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on these financial statements.

Opinion
_ In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
£ to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
- Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affaits of the Company as
at 31stMarch, 2018, and its loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note No, 36 (b), which indicates that the company incurred a net loss
of Rs. 213.72 crores during the year ended March 31, 2018 and, as of that date, the
Company’s total liabilities exceeded its total assets by Rs. 786.38 crores, these events or
conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note No 36 (a), indicate that a material
uncettainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. Our Opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
£ 1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
L the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3
and 4 of the Order.
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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d)

g)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2018 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conirols over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our sepatate repott in “Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements (Refer Note __ to the Financial

Statements);

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts as at March 31, 2018 for which there were any material

foreseeable losses;

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund; and

For NBS & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 110100W

Vo oz

Devdas Bhat

Partner

Membership No. 048094

\

Place: Mumbai
Date: - August 08, 2018.
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’ ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

As referred to in Para 1 ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our
Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Statement on Matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016:

i

il.

iii.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
the quantitative details and situation of fixed assets with original cost and
depreciation written off in respect of identifiable units of assets and where such
information for identifiable units of assets is not available, the records show the
cost and depreciation written off in respect thereof as a group or class.

(b) As explained to us, the Plant & Machinery have been physical verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year and all other fixed assets
have been physical verified by the management. The discrepancies reported on
such verification were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of account.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable
propertics are held in the name of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, physical
verification of materials, stores and finished goods has been carried out by the
management at reasonable intervals, No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured loan to two companies covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act which amounts to Rs.311.98crore (Previous year Rs.312.67crore) is
outstanding as on 31% March, 2018. Accordingly —

(a) As per the information and explanation given to us, the terms and conditions of
the grant of such loans are prejudicial to interest of the company to the extant the
company has granted interest free loan to one of the company amounting to
Rs.311.23 crores.

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us, the loan given by the
company is repayable on demand and hence clause (c) is not applicable to that
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iv.

vi.

extant. Further the company does not carry any interest on loan given to one of
the companies covered in the register maintained under section 198 of the Act.

(c) As per the information and explanation given to us, interest amounting to Rs 0.11
crores is overdue for more than 90 days as on March 31, 2018,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act except
for sub-section (7) of section 186 where the company has not charged interest on loan
given to one of the subsidiary amounting to Rs.311.23 crores which is fully provided
as on the date of balance sheet.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any Deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed there under are not
applicable.

We are informed that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of Cost
Record under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013.

Vii.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, the Company is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no arrears of
outstanding statutory dues in respect of above as on the last day of the financial
year for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
except as mentioned below:

Particulars Amount (Rs. In Crores)
Service Tax 1.06
Value Added Tax 1.85

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records examined

by us, there are no material dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Excise and Value added tax outstanding
on account of any disputes.

viii. According to information and explanation given to us and based on examination
of the records, during the year the Company has repaid the term loan of Karur
Vysya Bank. The Company has defaulted in the repayment of dues to Axis Bank.
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a) Principal Amount:

91 to 180 Above 180

Particalars 0-30 days | 31-90 days Days Days Total
Secured -
Rupee loans - - - 80.00 80.00
From Banks
G -) () (80.00) (80.00)
- - - 80.00 80.00
Total
) ©) ) (80.00) (80.00)
b) Interest :
91 to 180 | Above 180
Particulars 0-30 days 31-90 days Days Days Total
i Secured -
Rupee loans 0.84 1.62 334 13.31 i9.12
From Banks
) () () (9.13) 9.13)
0.84 1.62 334 13.31 19.12
Total : :
) ) S ' 9.13) (©.13)

ix. The Company has not raised money through initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on the documents and records examined by us on
an overall basis, the term loans obtained by the Company were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained.

£ X. During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the
' Company, and according to the information and explanation given to us and
representations made by the Management, no material fraud by or on the Company by

its officers or employees, has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year the Company has not
paid/provided for managerial remuneration and accordingly the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable.

xii.In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable.
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xiii, According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

xiv, According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

xv. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him. Hence the
provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, hence the provisions of paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order are
not applicable.

For NBS & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 110100W

W

Devdas Bhat
Partner Place: - Mumbai.
Membership No. 048094 Date: - August 08, 2018,
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in Para 2(f) ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our
Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Alok
Infrastracture Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financia! controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Cyidance Note®) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing,' issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and progedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
¢ company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India”

For NBS & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 110100W

W

s

Devdas Bhat
Partner Place: - Mumbai
Membership No. 048094 Date: - August 08, 2018.
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ALOICNFRASTALUCTURE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Particulars Note Ne. As At As AL
31-Mar-18 11-Mar-17
ASSETS
{1} MNon-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 {o.0c) 16,84,07,689
{b}  Capital work-in-progress - -
{c} Investment Property 3 8,26,74,51,18C 8,28,27,36,241
{dj Other Intangible assets 1 - 78,58,411
(e} Financlal Assets
{i) tnvestments 5 0.00 9§,89,10,796
{ii) ioans 6 20,37,016 46,94,312
(f}  Other non-current assets 7 18,88,99,061 18,98,67,131
8,45,83,87,257 9,64,25,13,580
{2) Current Assets
{a) Inventories 8 1,54,66,39,572 1,54,43,25,174
{h)" Financial assets
{ij Trade receivables 9 62,88,670 2,13,88,341
(i#) Cash and cash eguivalents ’ 10 10,96,50,769 23,91,915
{iii) Bank balances ather than (#i} above 31,75,025 29,97,880
{iv) Leans 11 75,566,770 1,46,48,662
{v) Others 12 14,058 14,058
{c}  Current tax Assets (nat) 13 16,06,435 4,25,65,640
id)  Other Current Assets 14 11,29,38,527 22,03,94,064
1,78,72,73,827 1,84,87,25,736
TOTAL ASSETS 18,24,56,61,084 11,49,12,39,715
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity )
{aj FEquity Share capital 15 5,00,000 5,00,08C
(b) Other equity . 16 {7.86,43,85,582} {5,72,71,69,617)
{7,86,38,85,582) {5,72,66,69,617)
LIABILETIES
{1} Non-current fiabilities
{a) Fnancial liabifities
(i} Borrowings 17 15,06,85,56,970 14,34,54,80,310
{il) Other financial liabilities 18 1,91,186 1,91,186
(B) Provisions 19 2,45,237 2,45,237
{¢) Deferred tax liabilities (net) ) 20 1,65,95,85,928 1,65,95,85,928
16,72,85,79,321 16,00,55,02,669
{2)  Current Liabilities
{a) Financiai liabiities
{i} Borrowings 21 83,26,16,883 86,09,00,600
(i} Trade payahles 22 23,41,35,640 12,04,31,118
(iii} Cther financial liabilities : 23 16,97,99,648 16,2%,87,423
(b) Cther cusrent lizbilities 24 14,44,03,61¢ 12,85,47,498
(¢) Provislons 25 11,764 40,625
1,38,09,67,345 1,.21,24,06,563
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14,24,56,61,084 11,49,12,39,715

See accampaﬁylng notes to the financial statements

As per our attached repert of even date

for NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No,110100W

i

FHIM Mg,

B0 W

Devdas Bhat
Partner
M. No, 48694

Place : Mumbai

Dated :08/08/2018

e

prad .
$Nol B liwrafka, Director
{ Ainsn00168350)

by

Mot Y,

Dilip.B.Jiwrajlca, Director
{DIN: D0173476)

B.Jiwrajla, Director
iN: 01167158)

Foj)’and on hehalfzfthe Board
f

I

gL
RS
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
particulars Note l\io. Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
INCOME
i Revenue fram Operatiens 26 £8,50,166 14,54,938
. Other Income 27 5,66,06,538 32,03,27,971
Total Income (I} 6,34,56,704 32,17,82,910
5. EXPENSES :
Cost of Materials consumed 28 3,90,36,681% 23,23,17,041
purchase of Traded goods 29 31,62,850 -
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade 30 {23,14,398] 37,53,23,861
and work-in-process
Employee Benefits Expense EIN 2,64,455 53,46,008
Finance costs 1,31,52,72,179 1,22,17,52,866
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 32 1,72,62,283 3,59,95,755
Other Expenses 33 82,79,88,609 4,02,10,71,720
Total Expenses {IV) 2,20,06,72,669 5,89,18,07,251
v PROFIT / {LOSS} BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS & TAX {101-iv) (2,13,72,15,965) (5,57,00,24,341}
v Tax Expense .
{1) Deferred Tax 1,57,34,98,935
Total tax expense - 1,57,34,98,935
v PROFIT {LOSS) FROM CONTINUING GPERATIONS (Iv-v} {2,13,72,15,965)|  (3,99,65,25,406)
Vil Other Cemprehensive Income
A (i) lterns that will not be reclassified to profit or toss - 22,36,083
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be regiassified -
to profit or loss {6,90,950}
Vil Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Vi +VII} {Comprisong {2,13,72,15,965) (3,99,49,80,273]
Profit {loss) and Other comprehensive income for the period)
IX farning Per Share (for discontinued and continuing operation): )
(1) Basic a4 {42,744) (79,931)
{2) Diluted {42,744} (79,931)
See accompanying notes to the financial statement
As per our attached report of even date For apd on behalf of the Board
A
For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants f
FRN No.110100W 7 lqu‘{a, Director
e » N 00168350)
¢
. A
I\ —
/ %; ; Ditip.B.Jiwrajka, Director
i [DIN: 00173476)
Devdas Bhat k
Partner £
M. No. 48034
rafica, Director
DIN: 01167158}
Place : Mumbai
Dated :08/08/2018
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CASH FEOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
{Amaunt In Rs.)

Particulars Year £nded Period £nded
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

A) Cash flow from operating activitles:
Net toss before tax {2,13,72,15,965) (5,57,00,24,341)

Adjustments for:

Depreclation 1,72,62,293 3,59,55,755

Interest and Financial charges {Net) 1,31,52,72,179 1,22,36,74,575

Interest Income {58,37,315) {1,13,09,562}
Sundry Balance Written Back - {28,05,44,278)
Rent Income 19,17,777) (28,30,958)
Provision for Impalrment 3,85,62,554 25,19,33,141

Provision For Doubtful Debts & Adwv. B,07,63,825

{Profit} / Loss an Sale Of Fixed assets 41,04,35,643) (15,97,480)
Finance incemne on preferrenca shares 13,91,60,138) 42,55,43,172)
Loss On Sale Of fnvestment N 41,98,70,933

Acturial Gain - 22,365,083

Operating profit before working cap. changes [32,18,35,053) (4,37,81,30,238)

Adjustments for:

Increase [ [Decrease) In Liabflities & Provisions 1,54,27,252 ’ 4,18,34,987
{increase ) / Decrease fn Trade receivables . 1,50,59,672 : 61,10,76,578
{increase ) / Decrease in Loans 96,951,989 3,12,09,51,782
{increase ) / Decrease in other Current assets 10,93,13,190 17,34,91,545
Increase f {Decrease) in Other Financiai Liabiblity . [3,23,55,506) 3,15,55,206
Increase f[Decreasa)in Trade payable 11,37,04,522 [14,63,54,778)
(increase ) f Decrease in Other Non Current assets 9,68,07¢ {5.45,000)
{increase ) f Decrease in Other Financlal Current assets - {3,15,68%)
{increase) / Decrease in Inventorles ’ (23,14,398) 37,53,23,861
Cash generated from operating activities [9,24,00,264) (17,09,92,34%)
Refund from income tax (4,09,09,674) -
Met Cash {used} /Generated from operating activittes {13,33,04,338) {17,09,92,341})

B] Cash flow from investing activities:

Purchase of Fixed Asset [2,01,58,640) (17,54,880)
Sundsy Balance Written Back - 28,06,44,278
Rent Incame 9,17,777 28,30,958
Interast Income 58,237,316 1,13,09,562
Sale of Fixed Assets . 16,64,60,000 3,21,07,542
Sale Of Investments 60,82,00,001 -

Net cash Generated from investing activities 76,11,56,453 32,51,37,461

C} Cash fiow from financing activities:

Repayment of Loan from Holding Company (46,47,80,902) 1,05,31,86,368
Repayment of Term Borrowings { KVB BANK ) (5,47,69,349) | B

Interest Paid { KVB BANK } {8,60,866) {1,22,35,74,575)
Net cash Generated / {Used) in financing activities {52,04,11,157) 117,04,88,207)
Net [decrease) / Increase in cash & cash equivalents [A+B+C) 10,74,35,959 {1,63,43,086)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the perlod 53,89,795 2,17,32,882
Cash and cash equivaients at the end of tha peried 1%,28,25,794 53,89,796
Net |decraase] / Increase in cash & cash equlvalents ) 10,74,35,563 {1,63,43,086)

NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT '
1} Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents In¢lude Cash and Sank Bafences i Current & Fixed deposits Accounts.

2} The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 7 - Statement Of Cash Flows

3} Previous year's figures have been regrouped [ restated whereever necessary,

As per our attached report of even date

For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN N0.110160W

Devdas Bhat
Partner
M. No. 18004

Ditip.B.3iwrajka, Director
{Dt4: 0017

dra.Bfiwrajkd-Directar
{DiN: 01167158}
Place: Mumbai

Dated :08/G8/2018




-ALOIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

‘Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 31 March 2018

" {Amounts in Indian Rupees)

A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As At
31 March 2018

As At
31 March 2017

‘Balance at the beginning of the reporting year

5,00,000 5,00,000
Changes in Fquity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at the end of the reporting year 5,00,000 5,006,000
B. Other equity
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Revaluation Total
Capital Reserve | Surplus / (Deficit) of reserve

profit or loss

Balance as at 1st April, 2016
Addition/Reduction during the Year’
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
= Profit or loss account

39,56,66,526

{2,12,78,55,871)

{1,73,21,89,344)

(3,99,65,25,406)

(3,99,65,25,408)

- Other comprehensive income 15,45,133 15,45,133
Balance as on 31 March 2017 39,56,66,526 {6,12,28,36,144) - {5,72,71,69,617)
Addition/Reduction during the Year .

- Profit or loss account {2,13,72,15,965}) (2,13,72,15,965)
- Other comprehensive income - -
Balance as on 31 March 2018 39,56,66,526 (8,26,00,52,108) - (7,86,43,85,582)
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

CORPORATE INFORMATION

‘Alok Infrastructure Limited Is a public Limited company domiciled in India and incorperated under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1356 having Registered office at Tower B, Peninsula Business
Park , G. K. Marg Lower Parel, Mumbai- 400013, The company s engaged into Real Estate projects
and Retail.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the board of
directors on 08/08/ 2018,

NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of preparation:

i} Compliance with Ind AS:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, hereinafter referred to as Ind AS,

For all perfods up to and Including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133
of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. .

These are the company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS and

Ind AS 101 - First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’ (Ind AS 101) has been’
applied. The transition has been carried out from Indian GAAP (IGAAP). An explanation of

how the transition to Ind AS has affected the reported balance sheet profit or loss and

cash flows of the company is provided in note 1 (w).

i) Historical cost convention:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost bhasis, except for the
following:

a. certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

h. assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to
sell;

c. defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

iii) Recent accounting pronouncemenis

Standards issued but not yet effective:

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) {(Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of
Cash Flows’ and Ind AS 102, ‘Share-based Payment.’ These amendments are in accordance
with the recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS
7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows’ and IFRS 2, 'Share-based Payment,” respectively. The
amendments are applicable to the Company for accounting periods beginning on or after Apr|§
01, 2017,

Amendment to Ind AS 7; ,

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
Financial Statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of
a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the

Financial Statements is being evaluated.
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Amendment to Ind AS 102: _
Company does not have any impact on the Financial Statements on account of this
pronouncement.

b) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non—
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

+ Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
lability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability is current when:

« Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

« Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies al! other liabilities as non-current

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities, The
operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents,

¢) Revenue recognition:

i) Timing of recognition:

Revenue from construction contracts is recognised by adopting “Percentage Complation
Method”. It is stated on the basis of physical measurement of work actually completed at
the halance sheet date, taking into account contract price and revision thereto.

Revenue from sale of Goods is recognised when earned and no significant uncertainty
exists as to its realization. Sales are recognised on delivery of merchandise to the dealers,
when significant risks and rewards are transferred and no effective ownership control is
retained. Also refer 12 (b) below for stock correction poficy.

Sales are net of discounts and sales returns. Value Added Tax and Sales Tax are reduced
from Turnover. Discounts include Minimum Earnings Assurance (MEA) rebate given to the
customers.

d) Income taxes:

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or Items:
recognised directly in equity or in OCL

. Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the
country where the company operates and generates taxable income. Current tax assets
and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set it off the
recognised amounts and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net
basis or simultaneously.




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT} paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss
as current tax. The company recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent
that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the
specified peried, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be catried forward. The
company reviews the ‘MAT credit entitlement’ asset at each reporting date and writes down
the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that it wiil pay
normal tax during the specified period.

o Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between
the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purpeses at the reporting date,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

- Taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avaiiable against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probhable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxahle profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss, Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity.

e) Leases:

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is hased on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific
asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease
that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
company is classified as a finance lease.
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair
value of the leased asset or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liabitity to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no
reasonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term,
the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the
lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, uniess the payments are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected Inflationary cost
increase. '

Company as a lessor:

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental ihcome from operating
lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless the
payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor's expected infiationary cost increases or ancther systematic
basis is available. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
fease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease
term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in
the period in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantialty all of the risks and rewards of
ownership transfer from the company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under
finance leases are recorded as receivables at the company's net investment in the leases.
Finance tease income is allocated to accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic rate
of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

f) Property, Plant and Equipment

i} Tangible asseis:
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Ali other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any, Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying amount of asset or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the itern can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are incurred. Galns or
losses arising on retirement or disposal of assets are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, ‘ ‘ .

Skand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised as property, plant and
equipment if they are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for
rental to others, or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used during
more than one period. Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended
use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

Depreciation methods, estimated usefu! lives and residual value:
Fixed assets are carried at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses. Cost comprises of all costs incurred to bring the
assets to their location and working condition and include all expenses incurred up to
the date of launching new stores to the extent they are attributable to the new store.
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The advances paid for the acquisition and development of Land has been classified as
Advance for Capital Expenditure and has been grouped under Long Term Loans &
Advances as per the requirement of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation is provided on straight line method in the manner specified in Part C of
Schedute II to the Companies Act, 2013 the assets are depreciated from the month in
which they are capitalized.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to fair value property, plant and
equipment recognised as at April 01, 2015 and considered the same as the deemed
cost as per Ind AS.

ii} Intangible assets: :
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible Assets having finite useful life are amortised on the straight line method as’
per following estimated useful life:

Asset category : Estimated useful [ife
Computer software 6 years
Brands 10 years

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of intangible assets are
reviewed at each financial year end and any changes there in are considered as change
in estimate and accounted prospectively.

Intangible assets having indefinite usefut life are tested for impairment at least once in
an accounting year regardless of indicators of impairment.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its intangible assets recognised as at Aprit 01, 2015 measured as per IGAAP as
the deemed cost as per Ind AS.

g) Investment Property:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and
that is not in use by the Company, is classified as investment property. Land held for a
currently undetermined future use is also classified as an investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its acquisition cost, including related
transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs and are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its investment properties recognised as at April 01, 2015 measured as per
1IGAAP as the deemed cost as per Ind AS.

h) Impairment of fixed asseis

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess if
there is any indication of impairment based on internal | external factors. An
impairment loss on such assessment will be recognised wherever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of the assets is
net selling price or value in use, whichever is higher. While assessing vaiue in use, the
estimated future cash fiows are discounted to the present value by using weighted
average cost of capital. A previously recognised impairment loss is further provided or
reversed depending on changes in the circumstances and to the extent that carrying
amount of the assets does not exceed the carrying amount that WI|| be determined if
no impairment loss had previously been recognised. gz




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

i} Investments and other financial asseis:

Classification: :
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
iy Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through Other
Comprehensive Income, or through profit or loss), and -
i) Those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on business model of the entity for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. For assets measured at fair value,
gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or Other Comprehensive Income.

For investments in debt instruments, it depends on the business model in which the
investment is held.

For investments in equity instruments, it depends on whether the Company has made an
irrevecable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at
fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
terms of the instrument.

Transaction Cost

Financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus/minus (in the case of financial
assets are not recorded at fair value through profit or loss) transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in Profit or Loss.

Subsequent measurement:
After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at:

iy  Fair value {either through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) or through profit
or loss (FVPL)} or,
ii} Amortised cost

Debt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the business model of the
Company for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset,

There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt
instruments:

Measured at amortised cost:

Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate
(EIR) method less impairment, if any, the amortisation of EIR and loss arising from
impairment, if any is recognised in Profit or Loss.

Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI):

Debt instruments that-are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both, selling financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income. Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI {net of taxes).
Interest income measured using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are
recognised in Profit or Loss. On de-recognition, cumuiative gain | (loss) previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Profit or Loss.

Measured at fair value through profit or loss:




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

A financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVOCI, Is classified as FVPL.
Such financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including
interest income and dividend income if any, recognised as ather income in Profit or Loss.

Equity instruments:

The Company subsequently measures all investments in equity instruments other than
subsidiary companies, associate company and Joint Venture Company at fair value. The
Management of the Company has elected to present fair value gains and losses on such
equity investments in Profit or Loss, Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognised In profit or loss as other income when the right to receive payment is
established.  Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised in Profit or Loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impalrment losses)
on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes
in fair value.

Investments in subsidiary companies and associate company:

Investments In subsidiary companies and associate company are carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in subsidiary companies and associate
company, the difference between net disposal proceeds and. the carrying amounts are
recognised in Profit or Loss. :

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its financial assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk. Note 44 details how the Company determines whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk. For trade and lease receivable only, the Company applies
the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financlal Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of such receivables.

De-recognition:
A financial asset is de-recognised only when
i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
asset ,or ’
ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more reciplents

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially alf risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such
cases, the financial asset Is de-recognised. Where the entity has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
not de-recognised. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset |s
de-recognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the
Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to
the extent of continuing invelvement in the financial asset.

Financial liabilities & Equity instruments:

i) Classification as debt or equity - Financial liabifities and equity instruments issued by
the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

ii) Initial recognition and measurement - Financial liabilities are recognised when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
liabilities are initially measured at the fair value.

iti} Subsequent measurement - Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial liabilities carried at fair
value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes-ip-fair value
recognised in Profit or Loss.




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

iv) De-recognition - A financial liability is de-recognised when the abligation specified in
the contract Is discharged, cancelled or expires.

j) Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as Derivatives, at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurament is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or _
« In the absence of the principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset of
liability. :

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. The fair
value of asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account 8 market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

¢ Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

« lLevel 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

¢« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest levei input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

External Valour's are involved for valuation of significant assets such as certain items or
property, plant and equipment. For the purpose of fair vaiue disclosure, the Company has
determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks
of the asset or liahility and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

I} Inventories:

a) Stores and Construction Materials are valued and stated at lower of cost or net
realisable value. The FIFO method of inventory valuation is used to determine the cost.

Worlk-in-Progress on construction contracts reflects value of material inputs and
expenses incurred on contracts.

b) Inventories are valued at lower of cost (on weighted average basis) and net realisable
value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary.
Cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location.
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

I} Cash and cash equivalenis:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with bank and other
short-term (three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,

m) Trade receivable:

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair vaiue of the revenue. Subsequently, trade
receivables are stated at cost less provision for impairment, if any.

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and
control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of the customer Is
assessed and individual limits are defined in accordance with this assessment, Quistanding
customner receivables are regularly monitored.

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition
of provision / loss allowance on the Trade receivables.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure ECL on its
portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically
observed default floating rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted
for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed default
rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impalrment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in Profit or Loss under the head ‘Cther expenses’.

n) Offseiting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

o)} Derivatives and hedging activities:

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure to
movements in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. These are not intended for trading
or speculative purposes,

iy Financial assets or financial liabilities, at fair value through profit or [oss

This category has derivative financial assets or liabilities which are not designated as
hedges. Afthough the Company believes that these derivatives constitute hedges from an
economic perspective, they may not qualify for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109,
Financial Instruments. Any derivative that is either not designated a hedge, or is so
designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categorised as a financial asset or
financial liability, at fair value through profit or loss. ’

Derivatives not designated as hedges are recognised initially at fair value and attributable
transaction costs are recognised in net profit in Profit or Loss, when incurred. Subsequent
to initial recognition, these derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or loss and
the resulting exchange gains or losses are included in other income. Assets | liabilities in
this category are presented as current assets | current liabifities if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months after the Balance Sheet date.
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

p) Government Grants:

Grants, in the nature of interest subsidy under the Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme
(TUFs), are accounted for when it is reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be
made. The interest subsidy is reduced from the interest cost.

q) Borrowings:

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or
loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees pald on the
establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.

Borrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
a financial tiability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as other income | (expense). Borrowings are classified as
current liabilities uniess the Company has an unconditional right to defer settfement of the
liabitity for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

r) Borrowing cosis:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time
that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying
assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale. investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

s) Provisions and contingent liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. These are reviewed at each
year end and reflect the best current estimate. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses. '

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be
required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as & whole. A
provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be small. :

‘Provisions are measured at the present value of best estimate of the Management of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or mere uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount cannot be made.
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u) Earnings per share:

ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

t) Employee benefiis:

Short-term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of service such as salaries, wages,
bonus, ex-gratia, medical benefits etc, are recognised in the year in which the employees
render the related service and are presented as current employee benefit obligations within
the Balance Sheet. Termination benefits are recognised as an expense as and when
incurred. Short-term leave encashment is provided at undiscounted amount during the
accounting perioed based on service rendered by employees. Compensation payable under
Voluntary Retirement Scheme is being charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year
of settlement.

Other long-term employee benefits:

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.
They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using
the projected unit credit methed. The benefits are discounted using the market vields at
the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation. Re-measuremenis as a result of experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as
current liabilities in the Balance Sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to

.defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period, regardless of when the

actual settlement is expected to occur.

Defined contribution plan:

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as contribution to Provident Fund,
Superannuation Fund, Employees’ State Insurance Corporation, National Pension Scheme
and Labours Welfare Fund are charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss
based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are
rendered by the employeas. The above benefits are classified as Defined Contribution
Schemes as the Company has no. further defined obligations beyond the manthly
contributions.

Defined benefit plan:
Gratuity:
Gratuity Hability is a defined benefit obligation and is computed on the basis of an actuarial

. valuation by an actuary appointed for the purpose as per projected unit credit method at

the end of each financial year. The llability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension and gratuity plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obtigation at the end of the reporting period iess the fair value of plan assets.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the

. estimated future cash outflows by reference to market vields at the end of the reporting

period on Government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur directly in Other
Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of
changes in equity and in the Balance Sheet.

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service
cost.

Earnings per share (EPS) are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for theipgs
attributable to Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of Equity 8
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the EPS is the net profit
for the period and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The treasury shares are not
considered as outstanding equlty shares for computing EPS.

v) Critical estimates and judgements

Preparation of the Financial Statements requires use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. This Note provides an overview of the areas
that involved a higher degree of judgements or complexity, and of items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates
and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of
calculation for each affected line item in the Financial Statements. The areas Involving
critical estimates or judgements are:

g)) Estimation of usefui life of tangible assets: Note 1{f)
it) Estimation of defined benefit obligation: Note § (t)-

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may
have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

‘W) First-time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the first the Company
has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For period up to and including the year ended 31
March 2016, the Company prepared its financlal statements in accordance with Accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {IGAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS
applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as described in the summary of significant
accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening
Balance Sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS.
This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its IGAAP
financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial
statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Exemptions applied:

i. Business Combination exemption

The Company has applied the exemption as provided in Ind AS 101 on non-
application of Ind AS 103, “Business Combinations” to business combinations prior
to April 1, 2015 (the Transition date”), pursuant to which goodwiil/capital reserve
arising from a business combination has been stated at the carrying amount prior
to the date of transition under IGAAP. The Cempany has alse appiled the
‘exemption for past combinations to acquisitions of investments in
subsidiaries/associates/joint ventures consummated prior to the Transition Date.

il. Share-based payment transactions
Ind AS 101 encourages, but does not require, first time adopters to apply Ind AS
102 Share based Payment to equity instruments that were vested before the date
of transition to Ind AS. The Company has opted not to restate options vested
before Aprit 1, 2015,

iii. Fair Value as deemed cost exemption
The Company has elected to fair value property, plant and equipment recognj
as at April 01, 2015 and considered the same as the deemed cost as per Ind. A/

Fiittd Mo,
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

iv. Investments in subsidiaries and associates
The Company has elected to measure investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and
associate at cost.

Exceptions applied:

i De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities exception
Financial assets and liabilities derecognised before 1 April 2015 are not re-
recognised under Ind AS. The Company has not chosen to apply the Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments de-recognition criteria to an earlier date. No significant were
identified that has to be assessed under this exception.

i, Impairment of financial asset
The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS retrospectively
based on the facts and circumstances existing on transition date. '

[ pmsne. )
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NOTE-2

Property, Plant & Equipment as at 31 March 2018

DESCRIPTION OF ASSETS

Gross Carrying Valiue

Capraciation

Impairment Loss

Net Carrying Value

ASAT ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS ASAT AS AT FORTHE ADJUSTMENTS TOTALUPTO AS AT FORTHE TOTALUPTO ASAT AS AT
1-Apr17 31-Mar.18 i-Apr-17 PERICD ON SALE / TRF 31 MAR 2018 1-Apr-17 PERIOD 31 MAR 2018 31-Mar-18 33-Mar-17
Air Conditioner 88,20,223 58,20,223 32,770,457 §,50,859 - 39,21,3%6 - 43,98 867 48,98,867 - 55,49,766
Barewsl; 1,52,940 1,52,940 45,528 4,823 - 50,651 - 1,02,289 1,02,280 . 1,07,112
Camputers & Paripherals 2,70,17,890 2,70,17,690 2,67,00,539 - - 2,67,00,535 - 8,17,151 3,17,151 - 3,17,151
Electrical Fittings 15,153,822 15,15,822 - 11,987,104 2,068,442 14,03,548 - - - - - .3,18,718
Factory Bullding 17,53,38,542 17,93,39,542 - 5,22,10,745 40,398,610 5,63,08,355 - - N - . 17,71,28,796
Bufiding 19,32,64,831 19,32,64,651 - - - - 19,33,64,631 - 18,32,64,631 - -
Furniture & Fixtures 14,51,38,219 $7,83,564 13,53,54,655 11,04,12,711 21,138,348 53,95,010.95 10,71,33,049 - 2,52,21,606 2,82,21,606.0 0 3,47,2% 508
bMotor Car 12,08,825 12,08,625 13,77,253 32,372 12,808,525 - - - - 32,372
Office Equipments 69,51,75% 18,76,695 49,75,064 §7,24,093 - 19,18,568 48,05,124 - 1,869,940 169,940 - 2,27.666
Plant & Machinery 10,17,72,442 11,17,72,442 5,51,08,534 - - 531,035,934 5,86,68,509 %,86,68,509 - -
Total [A+B} 67,51,82,854 - 18,25,15,623 48,25,67,271 25,48,42,665 71,12,495 §,50,30,282 18,69,24,278 [0.00) 16,84,07,08%
Capital wark in progress - -
Note: None of the Praperty,Plant & Equipment have been pledged as security for current or non-current barrawings.
NOTE-3
Investment Property as at 31 March 20238
DESCRIPTION OF ASSETS Gross Carrying Value Degpreciation Impairment Loss Net Carrying Value
AS AT ADDITIONS REDUCTIONS AS AT AS AT FOR THE ADJUSTMENTS TOTALUPTQ ASAT FOR THE TOTALUPTO AS AT AS AT
1-Apr-27 31-Mar-18 i-Apr-17 PERIQD ON SALE / TRF 31-Mar-18 -Apr-i7 PERIOD 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-28 31-Mar-17
Investment Property
Land # 8,09.89,43,252 - 159988640 2,83,75,613 8,08,65,62,277 - - - - - 8,08,65,62,277 8,09,89,43,252
Schosl Building 21,62,28,785 42,00,000 22,04,26,785 3,74,33,796 71,04,086 - 5,95,37,882 - - - 18,08,88,503 1£,37,92,989
Total {A+3) 8,31,51,70,037 2,01,88,630 2,83,79,615 8,30,63,89,062 3,24,33,796 71,04,085 - 3,85,37,8532 - - + 3,25,74,51,180 8,28,27,36,241
# A charge is created on part of land fer sanction of Bank loans {working capital Loan) Procured by Alok Industries Ltd, aggregating Rs, 2,338.75 Crores {Previous period Rs, 2,358.18 Crores).
# A charge is created on part of land for sanction of Bank leans (Shert term Lean) Procured by Alak Industries Led. aggregating Rs, 75.50 Crores (Previous period Rs. 75.50 Crores).
For investment property existing as at 1 Aprf] 2015 {l.e. on date of transition to Ind AS), the Company has used Indian GAAP carrying value as deemed costs.
NOTE-4
Intagible assets 25 at 31 March 2018 ’ .
DESCRIPTION OF ASSETS Gross Carrying Vaiue . Amortisation Impairment Loss Net Carrying Value Net Carrying Value
AS AT ADDITIONS BEDUCTICNS AS AT AS AT FOR THE ADJUSTMENTS TATALUPTO ASAT FORTHE TOTAL UPTC AS AT AS AT
1-Apr-17 31-Mar-18 1-Apr-17 PERIOD ON SALE / TRF 31-Mar-18 1-Apr-17 FERIOD 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Software 5,70,09,605 5,70,09,605 5,6L,08,111 8,01,494 5,70,09,605 - - - - 5,01,484
Brands 241,582,893 241,832,893 1,71,85.97¢ 21,434,216 1,935,30,182 - 4852701
Total {A+B} 8,11,92,498 - - 8,11,92,498 7,32,84,087 30,45,710 - 7,63,39,797 - 48,5270}

L
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTLURE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31-MAR-2018

Particufars AS AT 31 MAR 2013 AS AT 33 MAR 2017
NOTE-5

INVESTIVIENTS

2) Investments in Equity Instruments

In Subsidiary Companies - Unguated (Trade)

Afok Indystrles Internationat Lid. 25,41,500 25,41,500
(50,000 {previous year 50,000) Equity Shares of USD 1/- each}

Less: Provision {25,41,500) {25,11,500)
Grabal Alok International Limited 25,442,771 25,42,771
150,025 [pravious year 50,025}Equity Shares of USD 1/- each]

Less: Prayision (25,42,771} {25,42,771)
Ir Assoclates- Unquoted {Trade}

Alspun Infrastructure Limited * - 9,0?,34,9?3

[NIL [ previous year 1,00,000) Equity Shares of 5,10/~ each]
Ashford infotech Private Limited *
[NIL (Previous year 25,00,000} Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each)

b) Investment In Preference shares
Ashford Infotech Private Limited *

{NIL {Presvious year,5,00,000} Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs, 10/- aach]

Alspus infrastructuze Limited *

{NIL{Previous year,22,65,000) Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/~ & premium
314,30 each] )

Graba| Alok Interaaticnal Limited

11,48,95,827 {Previous year 1,48,95,022) Redeermable Preference Shares of USD 1/-
each]

Less: Provislon

{0}

69,34,44,561

{69,34,44,561)

51,55,67,0606

25,53,06,193

12,72,02,624

69,34,44,561

(69,34,44,561)

* investments In unguoted shares & Preference shares in Alspun & Ashford were
Sold during Flnanclal Year,

98,89,10,796

Less; Provision for Deposits

{2,32,26,482)

‘|ToTAL [
NOTE- B
NON CURRENT LOANS . B
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Deposits
Unsecured,Considered Good 20,37,0i6 (46,594,312
Others Consldered as Doubtfui 2,32,76,482 2,05,69,186

{2,05,69,186}

TOTAL 20,37,016 46,%4,312
NOTE-7

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS . .
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Capital Advances*

18,88,98,061

18,98,67,131

TOTAL

18,88,99,061

18,98,67,131

* pertains to payments made for agriculture land registered in the name of the prom

oters,

NOTE 8
INVENTORIES

Particulars

A5 AT 31 MAR 2018

AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Process Stock {Refer Mota no 37 (A}}
fInished Goods
Office Prernises at PBP*

26,02,994
1,54,46,35,578

3,14,00,164
+79,25,113
1,50,49,99,897

TOTAL

1,54,66,39,572

1,54,43,25,174

* tncludes 2nd,3rd,Bth floor at Peninsula Business Park, Further 2nd and 3rd Floor zre mortgaged with the financial creditors of Alok

{adustries Ltd.
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NOTE 9
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

AS AT 31 MAR 2018

AS AT 31 VAR 2017

Unsecured, considered Gaod

Doubtful
Less :Pravision For Dot Debts

62,88,670

76,34,52,245
176,34,57,245)

2,13,88,341

74,27,46,350
(74,27,46,350)

Unsecured, conslderad doubtful
tess : Provision

3,11,22,57,981
. §3,11,22,57,081)

TOTAL 62,883,670 2,13,88,341
NOTE 10
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particatars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Cash on Hand 37,218 35,411
Bank Balances ;
With Scheduled Barks :
- In Cufrent Accounts 10,96,13,551 23,55,504
10,96,5G,769 23,91,915
Bank Balances :
With 8ank.
- In Fixed Daposit Accounts 31,75,025 29,97,880
31,75,025 29,97,880
TOTAL 11,28,25,794 53,890,796
NOTE 11
LOANS - CURRENT
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Loans to Related Parties
Unsecured, considered good 75,66,770 1,46,48,662

3,11,20,21,981
13,11,20,21,981)

TOTAL 75,66,770 1,46,48,662
NOTE 12

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Unsecured, cansidered good

Loans to Staff 14,658 14,058
Other Receviable - -
Unsecurer, considered doubtful
Subsidy Recaivable 63,64,488 63,64,488
Less: Provision for Sibsidy Receivable (63,654,488} (63,564,488}
Export Inceptives Receivahle 21,431 21,431
tess:Provision for Export Incentives Receivable 21,431) (21,431}
TOTAL 14,058 14,058
NOTE 13 .
CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET)
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Advance Tax & TDS 10,00,435 4,25,65,640
TOTAL 10,0¢,435 4,25,65,640
NOTE 14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Partlculars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 33 MAR 2017
Advance te Crediters 38,890,201 11,88,56,738
Advance te Others {Refer Note No 38) 10,90,48,326 10,15,37,326
TOTAL 11,29,38,527 22,03,94,064
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NOTE15
EQUETY SHARE CARITAL

Particulars

AS AT 31 MAR 2018

AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Authorlsedd ©
8,80,50,000 {Previous period 8,80,50,000} Equity shares of Rs.16/- each

1ssued, Subscribed and Pald up
Equity Share Capital

50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid

{Out of the above, 608 fuily paid equity shares are held by the holding Company Alok
Industeles Ltd through declaration of benefichal interest as per Seclion 8% of|
Companies Act, 2013 and 49,400 equity shares are held by the holding Company -
Alok Industries Limited}

A] No. of Shares held by Hotding Company

No. Of Shares held by Holding Company through declaration of beneficlal intesest by
directors of the Company as per Sectien 89 of Companies Act, 2013

TOTAL

8} Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent
shares specifying the number of shares held. !

Alok Industries Lid

C) Reconcilation of Equity shares outstanding at the beglnning & at the end of the
nariod,

At the beginning of the period
{ssired during the period

g8

5,060,000

49,400

600

88

5,00,G00

49,400

§00

50,0400

49,400

No. of Shares
50,000

50,00¢

19,400

No. of Shares
58,008

Qustanding at the and of the pericd

50,000

50,000

NOTE 16
OTHER EQUNTY .

Particulars

AS AT 31 MAR 2018

AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Capital Reserve
Revaluation Reserve
Surplus / {deficit) in Statament of Profit & Less

Opening Balance
Less: toss during the yaar

39,56,66,526

37,12,16,267

{6,49,40,52,405)
{2,13,72,15,965}

39,56,66,526

37,12,16,262

{2,49,90,72,132)
(3,89,19,80,273)

(8,63,12,68,370} {6,49,40,52,405)
TOTAL {7,86,43,85,582) {5,72,71,69,617)
.NDTE 17
BORROWINGS -NOM CURRENT
Particutars AS AT 3 (VAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017

‘Term Loans, Unsecured
From Holding company

5,04,15,47,363

14,31,84,23,512

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- NON CURRENT

From Subsidiary company 2,70,09,807 2,70,56,807
TOTAL 15,06,85,56,970 14,34,54,80,319
NOTE 18

Particutars

AS AT 31 MAR 2018

AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Deposits Recelved , tnsecured 1,91,185 1,91,186
TOTAL 1,91,186 1,91,186
NOTE 19

PROVISIONS

Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Provision For Gratuity & Leave £ncashment 245,237 245,257
TOTAE 245,237 2,45,237




NOTE 20
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES {NET)

Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 A5 AT 31 MAR 2017
Deferred Tax Hability (DTL)

Property, plarnt & equipment and intangible assets other than land 1,76,58,849 1,76,58,849
land 2,78,20,05,460 2,28,20,05,460
[avestment in assoclate- alspun 2,77,28,107 2,77,28,107

tnvestment in associate- ashferd
toan from Alok Industries

Deferred Tax Assat (DEA)

Provislon for gratuity& Leave Encahsment
Prov for Deposits & Advance given
Pravision for subsidy receivable

Provision for Export Incentives Receivable
Provision for daubtful debts

Provision for impairment {building)

Dim in the value of investments

Hredeamable Preferrence shares-ashéord

redeemable Preferrence shares-alspun

15,15,85,205
79,54,38,510

15,15,85,205
79,54,38,010

3,27,14,15,630

3,27,44,15,630

79,413 79,413
64,08,71% 64,08,719
6,622 6,622
15,66,627 19,66,627
1,19,13,23,414 1,19,11,23,414
5,97,18,771 5,97,18,771
21,58,45,409 21,58,45,409
12,34,58,036 12,34,59,036
1,62,21,685 1,62,21,689
1,61,48,29,702 1,61,48,29,702

Total Deferred Tax Liahilities {Net)

1,65,95,85,928

1,65,95,85,928

NOTE 2%
BORROWINGS- CURRENT

Partlculars

AS AT 31 MAR 2013

AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Secured Loang
from Banks
Unsecured Loans
from Banks {Refer Note no 39)

£3,26,16,683

80,00,00,600

TOTAL

83,26,16,683

80,00,00,000

Note: include Rs 3,25,16,683/- interest Accurad and Due

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

MNOTE 22

TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Trade Payzbles {Refer Note ne 37 (D)) 23,41,35,640 12,04,31,118
TOTAE 23,41,35,640 12,64,31,118
NOTE 23

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particubays AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Current maturities of long-term debt from Rank - 4,04,63,194
Temporery ovardrawn bank bafance - 1,43,05,155
Creditors for Capital goods - 3,00,600
Creditors For Others 1,40,11,412 1,66,50,521
Interest Accrued and Due 15,57,88,236 9,12,67,552
TOTAL 16,97,95,648 16,29,87,423
NOTE 24

Particulars

AS AT 31 MAR 2018

A5 AT 31 MAR 2017

Advance Received from Customars 3,33,07,131 10,63,65,355
Advance Recelved for sales of land 8,89,29,000 -
Creditors For Statutory Llabikities 2,21,67,479 2,25,87,143
TOFAL 14,44,03,610 12,89,47,498
NOTE 25

PROVISIONS

Pasticulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Provision for Gratuity and compensated absences 11,764 11,764
Other Provision - 28,861
TOTAL 11,764 40,625

FifERA Bo.
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NOTE 26
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particufars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Sale of products {Net of returns) 68,506,166 14,54,939
TOTAL 68B,50,166 14,54,933
NOTE 27

OTHER INCOME -

Particulars A5 AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017

Interest on Incomie tax refund

Rent Recalved

Interest From Other

Finance Inceme on praferance shares
Sundry Balance Written 8ack

Prefit on sale of Assets

INTEREST ON FDR

OTHER MISCELEANEQUS RECEIPT

47,04,546
9,17,777
11,32,770
4,91,60,138
1,04,35,643
1,932,585
63,079

28,30,958
1,13,09,562
2,55,13,173

28,06,44,278

TOTAL 5,66,06,538.41 32,03,27,970.97
NOTE 28

Purchase of Traded goods

Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017

CONSTRUCTION {CiVIL) CHARGES
Purchase OF Other Building Materiai
Purchase Of Steel

3,90,36,681,00

133,69,825.00)
6,58,63,172.00
16,98,23,6%94.90

3,90,36,681.60

-23,23,17,041,00

Construction Charges Consitiute Rs 3,90,36,681/- being amount Expendead I earlier Year for acquisition of pepinsula

business park

NOTYE 29

Purchase of Traded goods

Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 20618 AS AT 31 MAR 2017

PURCHASE OF EMBROIDERED FABRIC 16,29,272 -

PURCHASE OF GARMENT (LOCAL-RETAIL) 16,312 -

PURCHASE OF MADE UPS (LOCAL-RETAIL) 1,965 -

PURCHASE OF TERRY TOWEL{LOCAL-RETAL 1,59,431 -

PURCHASE GF WOVEN FABRIC 13,55,870 -
31,62,850 -

NOTE 30

CHANGE IN STOCK OF FINISHED G00DS AND PROCESS STOCK

Office Premises at PSP

Less : Opening Stock as on 01,04,2017
Process Stock
Finished Goods

Farticulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Closing Stock 25 en 31.03.2018
Process Stock - 3,14,00,154
Finished Goods 26,02,594 79,25,113

1,54,40,35,578

(3,14,06,164)
{79,25,113)

1,50,45,99,897

[48,56,98,076)
{89,51,061)

Interest Or Damand Loan
Interest To Gthers

Office Premises at PBP {1,50,49,99,857) {1,50,49,99,897)
TOTAL 23,14,398 (37,53,23,861]
NOTE 31
EMPEOYEE BENEFIT £XPENSES
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2038 AS AT 3% MAR 2017
Safaries, Wages and Bonus 1,53,703 25,131,300
Contribution to Pravidend Fund and Other funds 1,05,420 25,27,478
Employees Welfzre Expenses 5,332 307,230
TOTAL 2,64,455 53,46,008
HOTE 32
FINANCE COST
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Interest On Term Loan 8,560,866 1,44,08,447

9,35,37,081
1,22,04,74,233

10,70,32,203
1,10,08,12,215

TOTAL

£31,52,72,179

1,22,17,52,866
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NOTE 33
OTHEN EXPEMNSES
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2017
Business Promotion Expenses 4,956,730 2,52,000
Sales Insentives to Employees 35,210 33,664
Cemmunication Expenses S09 24,548
Conveyance Expenses 5,800 19,014
Fees Rates & Taxes (21,810} 1,09,731
Rert Paid g -
Freigth Coolie & Cartage 506 43,700
Provision far Impairment Of Assets 3,85,62,554 25,19,33,141
Insurance Charges 3,22,172 2,85,358
Legal & Profession Fees 4,03,64,614 11,605,698
{nterest On Late Payment (17,20,714} 19,21,709
Sundry 8alances Written Back (Refer Note No.40} 23,86,64,642
Auditors’ Remuneration
-Budit Fees 747,500 €,50,000
- Tax Audit Feas - 1,00,000
- Certification - -
7,47,500 7,50,000
toss On Sale Of Assets/ Investments 41,58,70,933 15,897,186
Repairs & Maintenance 97,80,024 2,27,85,197
Securlty Expenses 8,059 1,58,765
Taxation 1.400 11,445
Travelling Expanses . - 19,856
PROVISION FOR DOURTFUL DEBTS & ADV. 8,07,63,826 3,73,85,35,987
Exchange Rate CHif. - 10,66,500
Mise. Exp 67,382 4,07,527
[MisceBaneous Expenses includes Bank Charges, Printing and Statlonary,Motor Car; -
Exp, Vehicle Exp, Telephone Exp etc.)
TOTAL i 82,79,88,60% 4,02,10,71,720
Remuneration ta Auditers
Particulars AS AT 31 MAR 2018 AS AT 31 MAR 2037
Statutory Auditors :
2) Audit Fees 747,500 7,50,000
b} Tax Audit Fees - 1,15,005
‘| e} VAT Audit Fees
d) Limited Reviews
e} Certification services - 8,29,126
d}Other services
&) Expenses reimbursed
Total 7,47,500 16,384,126

R HUMBAL
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NOTE 34: OTHER INFORMATICNS

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Earning per Share { Basic ) -
a) Profit for the year before tax {2,13,72,15,965) {5,57,00,24,341)
Less : Atiributable Tax thereto - - 3,57,34,98,935
Profit after Tax 12,13,72,15,965) (3,39,65,25,406)
b} Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator 50,600 50,000
cf Basic earning per share of nominat value of Rs 10/- each {42,744) (79,931)
NOTE 35 - CONTINGENT LIABILITLES
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

[t}

[}

" Other money for which the company Is contingeatly fzble

Contingent liabllities
Gther Legal Cases { Matter Subjudice }

Peninsulz Land limited - 2,09,43,147
{4 winding up petition has been filed in the Hon'ble High Court, Bombay for
recovery of electricity duas.)

[Dismissad During the Year 2017-18)

Shreeji Textile Traders. - 17,13,671
{A winding up petiticn has been filad in the Hnn'blé High Court, Bombay for
recovery of dues In connactian with supply of M3 plates, MS Agngles MS Beams)
{Dismissed During the Year 2017-18)

Peninsita Land Limited 17,33,40,874 52,30,02,584

[Arbitzation proceeds inftfsted by PLL befora the Tribunal towards VAT, ITF5 and
other refatad liabillties.)

financlal guarantees 3395 3§ ) . s’ -
! qﬁs,ss,wp'-}aqs

17,33,40,874 54,56,59,702

e,

NOTE 36 - GOING CONCERN

37

38

39

40

a} On 0§ fune 2018 Axis Bank Limited had filed a petition before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench to admit the application and pass an
order for Initisting CIR Process against Alok Infrastrustire Lirnited {"Alok infra"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the company, under the Insolvency and Bankruptey
Code, 2016. The matter is now listed for 29 August 2018 and therefore the financial staterments are belng presented on a ‘Galng Congern' Basis.

b} During the year, Alok Infra has Incurred a net loss of Rs. 213,72 creres and as on 31 March 2018, the accumulated iosses amounted to Rs, 863.13 crores as agalnst
Alok Infra's negative Nat worth of Rs. 572.67 crores as at 31 March 2017, Total labilities of as on 31 March 2018 exceeded tota! assets by s, 785.38 crores.

As on 1st April, 2047, there was stock in process amounting to Rs. 3,14 rores consisting of construction materlals. On physical verificatian done by the management,
the same was not found to ba in usable state, Management has decided to write off the same, as there is ne realisable value for the same.

Aduance to others Includes An advance of 85, 10.25 crores was piver to Super Canstruction Pt Lid on basis of an MOU In the vear 2009 for development of property.
However due to varlous reasons the project could not take off. Efforts are baing made to recover the same from Super Construction Pvt Ltd. The company is in the
pracess of negotiatior with them for refund of the same,

Loans & Advances fram Banks inciudes loan solely ohtained from Axis Bank. This loan is secured by hypothecation by way of first charge on entire current assets &
subservient charga basis on the casdhflow generated from the sale of residantial units in *Ashford Royate'. All Movabte Properties ar atso hypothecated in favorof
Axis bank. Current Assets includes 2nd and 3rd Foor of Pintnsula Business Park And same has baen Hynothecated to CoC of Alok Industsies Limited. Further afl the
investments in Ashford Royal has been Sold During the Year. Hence the loan from Axls Bnak Limlted regourped as unsacured .

During the current year varfous vendors raised demands for the Rs 24,67 Crs . On scrutnizing the baok of Accounts It was Found that during the Perivaus year the
amount payable to the above mentlened vendors was wiitten off on the basis that it has been outstanding for more then 9% days and not claimed Accordingly after
considering the above facts and figures an Amount of Rs 24 67 crs payable to these vendors were relnstated inthe books of accounts by debiting to statement profit
and loss account of the current year, Further an amount of Rs 23,14 Crs has been paid to these vendor during F.Y 2017-18.

FIFM No.
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ALOX INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
- Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
- {Amounts in Indizn Rupees)

Note 41: Fair value of financial assets and liahilities

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments that are recognised in the
financial statements.

Sr. Particulars Carrying value
N 31 March 2018 § 31 March 2017
Financial Asset
[a);Carried at amortised cost

(i Investment in preference shares ' G 38,26,08,817
{i}iTrade receivable * 62,88,670 2,13,88,341
(ififSecurity deposits . «. 20,37,016 46,%4,312
{iv}|oans to related parties 75,66,770 1,46,48,662
{v)|Other receivables 14,058 14,058
{vi}[Cash and cash equivalent * 11,28,25,794 53,852,796

Financial Liahilities
a} |Carried at amortised cost

(i) [Borrowings 15,90,11,73,652 | 15,75,02,49,668
{ii}| Trade payable * ’ 23,41,35,640 12,04,31,118
.. |t Security depesits 1,91,186 1,91,185
{ |{iv)|other payables 16,97,99,648 | 10,82,18,074

The carrying amaunt of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amertised cost in the financlal statements are a reasonable approximation
_ of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the vatues that would
eventually be received or settied.

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financlal liabilities using the best and mast relevant data available. In
addition, the Company internally reviews valuations, including independent price validation for certain instruments, Further, in other instances,
Company retains independent priciag vendors to assist in corroberating the valuations of certain Instruments.

The fair value of the firancial assets and liahilities are included at the amount at which the instrument that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid
to transfer liabffity in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
* The company has not discfosed the fair values of trade payables, trade receivables, because their carrying amounts are reasonable approximation
of fair value.

Fair value of securlty deposits have been estimated using a DCF model. The valuation requires management to make ceratin assumptions about
interest rates, maturity pericd, credit risk, forecated cash flows. )

Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables/berrowings are evaluated by the company hased on parameters such as interest rates, lndividuzl

creditworthinass of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, aliowances are taken into account for
/ the expacted credit losses of these receivables. As of reporting date the carrying amounts of such receivabies, net of allowances are not materially
%, - different from their calculated fair vaiues.
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
_ Notes to financial stataments for the year ended 31 March 2018
_ (Amounts In Indian Rupees}

Nota 42: Financial #risk manzgement policy and objectives

The key chjective of the Corpany’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a stable caplial structure with the focus on total equity te upheld Investor, creditor, and
customer confidence and te ensure future development of its Business. The Company is focused on maintalning a strong equity base to ensure independence, security, as weltas

financial flexibliity for potential fulure barrowings, if required without impacting the risk profile of the Company.

Company's principsl financial liabilities, comprise borrowings from barks, trade payables and security deposits, The main puspese of these financlal liabilities is to finznce Company's
operations , Company's principzl firancial assets Include investments, security deposit, , trade and other receivables, deposits with banks and cash and cash equivalents, that derive

directly from its operations,

Company Is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

1) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flews of a financial Instrument wil fluctuzte because of chanpes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk
Interest rate risk, cusrency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commaedity risk. Finanelaf instrements affected by market #sk include borrowings, trade and other

payables, investments, security deposit, trade and other recefvables, etc.

The sensitlvity analysis in the fallowing sections refate to the position as 3t 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016. The sensitivily of the relevant income statement item is the effect of
the assumed changes in respective market tisks. The sensitivity analyses have heen prepared on the basis that the amount of net deb, the ratio of fixed 1o floating interest rates of

the debt, proportion of financial instruments In forefgn currendles are ail copstant at 31 March 2017,

The analyses exclude the impact of movements Ia market varfables on: the carrying values of gratuity, other post retirement obfigations and provisions

. Company's activities expose it to varlety of financial risks, including effect of changes in foreign currency exchange rate and interest rate.

a) Interast rate risk

fnterest rate «1sk is the risk that the fair vaiue or fluture cash flows of a financlal instroment will fluctuate because of changes in market Intesest rates, At the reporting date the

* - interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments are follaws:

+ 1j) Crediy risk

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31 Masch 2017
Varlable rate borrowings
Term loan from banks - 4,04,53,194
Loans repayable on demand 83,26,16,683 20,00,50,860
The Company is expesed to debt oblig with variable interest rates. Accordingly, interest rate sensitivity disciosure is applicable and disclosed bejow:
Particutars 2018 2017
{in INR) {In INR)
Impact op profit after tax or equity
:Increase by 70 basis points -40,27,366.89 -40,65,320.47
Decrease by 70 basis points 40,27,366.89 40,65,320.47

Credit risk Is the risk that ceunterparty will not meet its obigations under a financial instruiment or customer contract, leading to a financiat loss. The Company Is expoéed to credit
risk from its operating activities {primarily trade recelvables) and from its financing activities, Including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transacticns

and cther financtal instruments.

Custarner credit rlsk Is managed as per Company’s estzhlished policy, procedures and controf relating to custormer credit risk managament,

b) Financial instruments and cash deposits

.Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutlons is managed by the Company’s treasuty depaniment in accordance with Company's policy. Investments of surplus funds
are made only with approved countesparties and within credit iimits assigned to each counterparty. Company moritors rating, cradit spreads and financiaf strength of its counter
parties, Company monitors ratings, credit spread and financiz} strength of its counter parties. Based cn angoing assessment Company adjust it's exposure to various counterpartles.
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i} Llquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company may niot be zhle to meet its present and future cash flow and coliateraj obligations without Incurring unacceptable losses. Corapany's

. The table summarises the maturity profile of group's financiai HabHities based on contractust undiscounted payments

As at 31 March 2018

Particulars Carrying amaunt On demand - less than 6-12 months 1-2 years >3 years Tota}
& manths
interest bearing borrowings 83,26,15,682.54 £3,26,16,682,54 . 83,20,16,682.54
Other Habilities 15,06,87,48,155 47 1,93,185.43 15,06,85,56,969.84 15,06,87,48,155.47
Trade and ather payable 54,83,38,898.423 23,41,35,640.18 31,42,03,258.25 - 54,83,38,888.43
As of 31 March 2017

Partlculars Carrying emount Ondemand | Less than 6 months 6-12 Monshs 1-2 years =2 years Total
Interest hearing borrowings 14,04,63,194.20§ 84,04,63,194.20 . 84,04,63,194.20
Other llabilities 14,34,56,71,504.16 1,91,185.63 14,34,54,80,318.53 14,34,56,7%,504.16
Tiade and other payahle 93,37,2£,521.97 12,04,21,138.18 26,32,90,403.72 . 55,00,00,000,0¢ 93,37,21,521.97
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

{Amaunts in Indign Rupees)

MNotes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2058

Mote 43 : impairment of financlal assets: Expected crodit loss

Provision for expected credit loss

particulars Ratlng in Words Ratingin Rules
Numbers
al Related party Standard i ,30%, 0,44%, 3.92%, 1.72% , 7.23% and 30.20% based on ageing from due date
{3-90, 91-180, 181-365, 366-730, 731-1095, 1095 and above)
b) General Parties standard 2 £.30%, 0,44%, 3,.92%, 4,72% , 7.23% and 3¢.20% based on ageing from due date
. 4-90, 91-180, 151-365, 366-730, 731-1095, 1095 and above)
R o} Partles whare In past write off Is Sub-standard 3 0.31%, 0.46%, 4,113, 4.95% , 7.57% and 31.64% based on ageing from due date
done 0-90, 91-180, 181-385, 366-730, 731-1085, 1095 and ahove)
d) parties affected due to present Economic 4 0,32%, D.48%, 4,30%, 5.17% , 7.91% and 33.08% based on ageing.from due date
aconomic situatlons 0-80, 91-180, 181-365, 366-730, 731-1095, 1095 and above} and additisnal
pravisien on case to tase basis.
e) Parties has ralsed some dispute Disputed 5 100% for disputed amount for that bilf / bills
on any biil fhills
f) Parties informing their in abifity Poor
due to financtal stress 6 100% provislon irrespective of ageing buckets
‘e As at 31 March 2018
\\..
Reconciliation of fass provislon
Trade receivables Others
Loss allowance 742746350 3837505918
as at 31 April
w7
Changes in ioss 20710885 2893296
allowance
Loss allowance 763457245 3840329214
as at 31 April
2018

e,
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ALOI INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
{Amounts in Indiar Rupees}

Note 44: Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital , share premium and all other equity
reserves, The primary ohjective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in Jight of changes in aconomic conditions and the requirements of
the financial covenants. To maintain or adiust the capital structure, Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital
plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, Interest bearing loans and horrowings, trade and other payailes, less cash and
cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31 March 2017
Loans and borrowings - 15,90,11,73,652 15,14,54,80,319
Trade payables 23,41,35,640 12,04,31,118
Cther financial liability 16,99,90,834 16,31,78,608
. |Less: Cash and cash equivalents 11,28,25,794 53,89,796
* |Net debt . 16,19,24,74,332 15,42,37,00,249
Equity {7,86,43,85,582) (5,72,71,69,617)
Capital and net debt 8,32,80,88,750 9,69,65,30,632
Gearing ratio 194.43% 159.06%
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45 Refated Party Ditelasures

{A} Names of the refated party and nature of ralationship whete control exlsts

Sr, He|Name of Lhe related party tiature of velaltanshi;
~ 1] alsk ndustries mited Holding Campany
2| Grabal Afok Intetnationa! Umited Subsldiary Campany
3itdidleta, a5, Subsidiary Company
4 jAlok lndustiies I Limiled Subsldiary Company
5 |Grabal Alok {UK} tmiled {Under liguldalicn; Suhsidiary Company,
6| Aok ionat ing, (U.5.A} Fellow Subsldary
7|Alok Stngapore PTE Ltd. Fellow Subsidary
&| Atok International (Midd'e East) F2E Feilow Subsidary
9| adok Global Trading MIddle East) FZE | THI 12.05.2017} Fellow Subsidary
14] Mspun Infrastructure Limited  {Till 14.03.2018) Assoclale
15{Ashford Infotech Private Limited {7l 17.11.2017) Assaclate
16]Alok Deales {ladia) Limited Entity under Common
Control
171Alok Knlt Exports Private Limited Entlty 4nder Common
Lontiol
18} Alok Textile Traders Enilty ynder Common
Lonlrat
19|Ashok B. Ikwrajka {HUF) Entity under Cammon
Controf
20| Ashok Reaitars Private Limited Entily under Common
Control
21| Wirvan Exparts Entlty under Common
Control
22 fPramatex Enterprises Entity under Common
Cantral
23 |Surendra B, fivralka [HUF} Entity under Common
i3 Cantret
24|Trumphaat Victary Holding Limited Entity under Commos
Contral
25|5. Surendra & Co, Entity under Comemon
Contrel
26| Dip D. liwrajka (HUF) Entity under Comman
Contso]
27| Avan Patkaging Entity under Commaon
Cantrol
B. Transection With Aelated Parties aze as Below,
5. Transaction Holding Co Associates Entites under Subsidiaries Fotal
No comman contrel
A) INVESTMENTS I8 SUBSIDIARIES
Balance asat 1 Apr 2017 -
Ashford Infotech Private Limited 72,08,73,198 X
Alspun Infrastructore Himited 21,80,32,597 21,80,37,557
{96,33,67,623) (96,33,67,623})
tnvasted dutlng year 3,91,60,138 - - 3,91,60,138
Ind As Enltry {2,55,43,173} {2,55,43,173)
Sold Durlng the the Year 1,02,80,70,934 1,00,80,72,534
Provided / wiitter off -
durlng the year/ perfod -
[
Batance as al 31 March 2018 - - -
{98.89,10,796) - {98,89,14,796]
ay . |Short Term Loans & Advances
Balance asat 1 Apr 2017
ALOK SMDUSTAIES INTERNATIONAL LTD.~ 3,11,20,21,981 3,11,20,21,981
ALSPUN INFAASTRUCTURE LTI, 175,000 17,45,000
AVAH PACKING 62,662 B9,662
ALCH KRHT EXPORTS #VT. LTO. 1,28,34,000 1,28,34,000
{17,94,662} (3,11,20,21,981) 13,11,34,16,644)
Granted during perlad
ALOK INDUSTRIES INTERHATIONAL LD~ 47,200 47,200
Alok Warldwide Ltd 47,200 47,200
Frumphant victory Holfdlng Lhinited 47,200 47,2006
Alok International {hidiel East) Fze 47,200 47,200
Ajok Global Trading (Middel East] fze 47,200 47,200
Alok Singapore £TE Ltd 43,200 47,200
{o} {0} )
Recefved / Adjustment during the period
ALSPUN INFRASTRUCTURE LTD. 17,45,000 17,45,000
AVAN PACKING 69,662 64,662
ALOK KNIT EXPORTS PYT. LTD, 52,672,230 §2,67,230
{1,28,24,000) {1,28,31,000}
Pravislon Made During The Perlod
Alak fndusteies International Limited 3,13,22,1G,781 3,11,22,10,781
Alok Global Trading (Middel £ast} Fre 47,206 47,200
Trumphant victory Heliding timited 47200 13,12,22,10,781) (3,11,21,63,581)
Balance as at 31 March 2008 75,66,770 1] 75,566,770
11,46,28,662) 13,13,20,21,981) (3,12,66,50,644]
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Sr. Transaction Hoeiding Co Associates Entites under Subsidiaries Yotal
No cominon contral
.|c Long term Borrowings
flalance as at 1 Apr 2017
Alok Industrlas Ltd 14,31,84,23,512 14,31,84,23,512
(13.26,05,81,754) (13,26,65,04,734)
GRABAL ALOK INTERHATIONAL LIMITED 2,70,56,807 2,70,56,807
{2,70,56,807}] [2.,70,56,807)
Recelved during the perlad 1,81,95,585 - 1,81,95,585
Adlustinent during the period
ind As Interest 1,22,04,74,233 1,22,06,74,233
{1,10,03,12,215) 11,1093 12,215}
Repayment fAdjustment during the perdod 51,55,45,466 47,200 51,55,93,165
{4,23,90,436) - 44,23,96,498)
Balance as at 31 March 2018 15,04,15,47,363 2,70,0%,607 15,06,85,56,970
{14,33,84,23,512} 2,70,55,807} 14,34,54,80,318)
] Turnayer
Seles of Goods 42,166 42,166
E} Expendlture
Purchase Of Traded Goads 31,62,850 31,62,850
flent Patd 2,718 32,778
1,31,016) {1,31,646)}

As per aur attached report of even date

For NBS & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FAN No.110100W
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